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Text of communication dated 10 September
2007 received from the Resident Representative
of Georgia to the Agency concerning restoration

of voting rights

The text of a letter dated 10 September 2007 from the Resident Representative of Georgia addressed to
the Director General is reproduced herewith for the attention of the General Conference.
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EMBASSY OF GEORGIA TO THE REPUBLICS OF AUSTRIA AND HUNGARY
PERMANENT MISSION OF GEORGIA TO THE OSCE AND
OTHER INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS IN VIENNA

%.40/430
107 ..03..2007
10 September, 2007
Your Excellency,

I would like to inform you that despite the serious financial difficulties
faced by the Government of Georgia over a number of years, the Government
remains committed to fulfilling its financial obligations to the IAEA, and in this
regard, concluded a ten year Payment Plan Agreement, starting in 2007, to pay
off its arrears to the regular budget, as well as a three year Payment Plan
Agreement to settle its assessed programme costs arrears.

Under the terms of the Payment Plan Agreement the Government of
Georgia has fulfilled its financial obligations for the year 2007 and will continue
to meet its financial obligations in the years ahead. On the basis of these
commitments and the recent payments, the Government of Georgia requests the
restoration of its voting rights at the Agency.

Accept, Sir, the assurances of my highest consideration.

Sincerely Yours,
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Permanent Representative,
Ambassador j ) __/_f); 7 Victor Dolidze

To: Dr. Mohamed ElBaradei
Director General of
the International Atomic Energy Agency

Doblhoffgasse 5/5, A - 1010 Vienna, Austria
Hgeo/Tel.: +(431) 403 98 48; g0 jbo/Fax: +(431) 403 98 48 20; geo-g3mb@s/ E-mail: vienna. emb@mitagov. ge.



